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Mr. Ward Ross, Managing Director
Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation
Post Office Box 37
506 N. Walnut Street
Madison, Wisconsin

'.

Dear Ward:

Re: International Drug Trading, Inc. \

As requested in your letter of August 11 and in our
telephone conversation, I am pleased to enclose copies of
some of the affidavits filed in connection with the
preliminary injunction motion brought by Pfizer in its
suit against International Drug Trading Inc., Norman S.
Cohen, et al. T'ne report in the "Pink Sheet" erroneously
indicated that all five defendants have been enjoined.
Actually it has issued only against the two named
defendants.

Also enclosed is our copy of the transcript of the
deposition of Mr. Wineberg taken in this action. I
believe it will be apparent from these papers that both
International Drug Trading Inc. and Mr. Cohen are
financially irresponsible. Please return the transcript
copy after perusal.

I am advised that efforts to serve the preliminary
injunction on the above named defendants have not yet been
successful, because the offices of International.Drug Trading
Inc. at Room 1810 Washington Boulevard Building, 234 State
Street, Detroit, were closed and Mr. Cohen could not be
found. The latter seems to be down in Washington seeking
financial backing for his proposed manufacturing operations.

Best regards.

Sincerely yours,
~ ... T. 1
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